KENDALL COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE COUNCIL (JJC) FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE

Kendall County Courthouse State's Attorney's Office Conference Room March 2, 2018 3:30 p.m.

MINUTES

- I. Call to Order- 3:30 p.m.
- II. Roll call
 - Members Present: Brenda Karales, Courtney Transier, Elizabeth Karales, , Susan Hines, Linda Tornero, Judy Gilmour, Alyssa Heriaud, Sami Snider, Sue Geradot
- III. Approval of Agenda- Sue motioned to approve the agenda, Susan seconded. Motion carries.
- IV. Approval of January 12, 2018 minutes- Judy motioned to approve the minutes from the January 12, 2018 meeting, Sue seconded. Motion carries.
- V. Old Business
 - (a) Sponsors- Two deposits with sponsor checks have been made totaling \$5450. Brenda is waiting for the check from Rosecrance. Golden Seal has committed, but no check has been received yet. Brenda is waiting to hear back from Waubonsee, and the Chiefs Association will vote on the sponsorship at their next meeting, which is in March. Brenda wants to keep the sponsor time open until March 16, 2018. Patellis is donating coupons again this year, and Jimmy Johns is going to do something, but that is still being worked out. We made \$300 from the Salsa Verde fundraiser, and they will be giving \$5 gift certificates for the bags again this year. Chick Filet won't commit quite yet, because a new owner will be taking over in April. Raging waves has committed to \$100.
 - (b) Registration- We need to be really pushing registration right now. We only have a little over 30 people signed up, and we are less than two months away from the event. We are trying to get over 300 registered.
 - (c) Special Guests- Sue is still trying to reach the "Towers of Power" to see if they will make a special appearance. Nothing new to report.
 - (d) Other- WSPY will be doing a piece on the run on March 23, 2018. Andrew and Carlo will be doing the TV/Radio interview, and Brenda would like a student to go as well. Sami said she could do it. All thought it would be a good idea to ask WSPY to promote the event, and we can put a coupon code on their website for a discount off the registration fee.

VI. New Business

a. Prize Donations- Bentleys will donate prizes for the dogs again this year. Committee members will contact Raging Waves to see if they will donate passes. Members will also contact Sports Clips. They have donated men's haircuts the past runs. Brenda will follow up with Jimmy Johns to see if they will donate sandwiches for the winners. Brenda would like for council members to try to get a least one donated prize.

- b. Committee members' duty assignments for the day of the race- Brenda passed out the list of duty assignments.
- c. Forest Preserve assistant- We expect that Kim will be assisting us again this year. Last year there was an issue with the finish line blocking a road entrance. Judy will talk to the Forest Preserve about that to resolve any issues before race day.
- d. Thank you gift for Forest Preserve workers- We have given the Forest Preserve employees that have helped out a \$50 gift certificate from Target in past years. The committee believes we should continue to do that. Courtney moved that we give a \$50 gift card as a thank you to the Forest Preserve employees, Susan seconded the motion. Motion carries.
- e. Other- Sue has a medical student who is willing to be present the day of the race and take blood pressures, etc. at the top of the hill at the water station.
- VII. Citizens to be heard- none
- VIII. Next meeting- April 6, 2018 at 3:30 p.m. in State's Attorney's Office conference room
- IX. Motion to adjourn by Judy, seconded by Courtney, unanimously approved
- X. Adjournment at 4:04 p.m.